

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of September 28, 2022 was called to order by Mayor Dan M. Foy at 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, II.

ROLL CALL

A roll call indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Thomas Phillips, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dave Viverito. Also in attendance: City Attorney Vince Cainkar.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of September 14, 2022. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.

CLERK'S REPORT No report was filed for this meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT

No report was filed for this meeting.

ORDINANCES / PETITIONS / RESOLUTIONS

Alderman Haerr made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to adopt Ordinance #21-9-22 amending Chapter 9, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, Article I, in General, by changing Section 9-4, Animals, and Article II, Administrative Adjudication of Nonvehicular Regulations Violations, by changing Section 9-107, Schedule and Table of Fines and Penalties, of the Municipal code of the City of Burbank. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderman Phillips to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Petition #22-08-1 SB IL LLC DBA Starbuds Ahman Joudeh 7844 South Cicero Burbank, Illinois requesting a special use for a recreational cannabis dispensary which was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no Committee reports filed for this meeting.

POLICE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Jack Garcia had no report to file for this meeting.

FIRE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Gilgenberg thanked everyone who participated in the Firemen's Pancake Breakfast. Over 1400 people were served and it was very successful.

BUILDING AND ZONING

No report was filed for this meeting.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT Director Jim Burris reminded everyone of the Recycling Day on Oct. 1st at the Public Works Facility. He also had additional IEPA book marks still available for any Reavis High School students.

CITY ENGINEER REPORT

City Engineer Tim Geary reported that Phase II of the 2022 Street Rehabilitation Program is 20% completed. Re-construction of the City Hall parking lot will start around October 16th and assembly of the new Public Works Salt Dome roof has started.

ADMINIS-TRATION Mayor Foy also reminded the audience of the upcoming Recycling Day event at Public Works on October 1st.

NEW BUSINESS A motion was made by Alderman Haerr and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to appoint Joseph Hession as Building Commissioner for the City of Burbank. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips. Mayor Foy read a brief biography and congratulated Mr. Hession on his new venture.

CITIZEN'S REPORT The Chair recognized Frank Kriegsies 8004 Lawler who made a donation on behalf of Cub Scout Pack 3634 and Boy Scout Troop 683 to Chief Jack Garcia and the Burbank Police Department. A similar donation was presented to Chief Dave Gilgenberg and the Burbank Fire Department at the recent Pancake Breakfast. Due to the closing of the local church and Covid, which caused the break-up of both groups, the donations were made available. The City of Burbank offers a "heartful thank you" to both organizations.

ADMINIS-TRATION

Mayor Foy asked that any Reavis High School students in attendance who needed their government class forms validated, could due so at the adjournment of the Council meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Piznarski and seconded by Alderman Contreras with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk

APPROVED